From: Burton, Faith (SMO) (JMD)

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO) (JMD); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)
Sent: 8/17/2011 9:29:12 PM
Subject: Re: discussion with Reid

Thanks, Ann, very helpful.

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 07:46 PM
To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Burton, Faith (SMO)
Subject: Re: discussion with Reid

Thank you so much.

From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 07:19 PM
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Subject: discussion with Reid

Faith and Molly-

You asked Reid about his first contact with ATF on F&F seizures. He went back and looked at his
first motion for extension of time for a F&F administrative seizure and it was filed on May 20, 2010
with the District Court. Based on this, itis clear that ATF was well-aware of their administrative
forfeiture powers fairly early on in the case. This seizure would have been in February or March.

Let me know if you need anything else.
Ann Blrmingham Scheel

First Asst. LS. Attorney

Dist. of Avizena

Dese: (GOR) 514-7518
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